From: Roy Bateman

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs. SF (LIB)

Cc: DPH-workplaces-20

Subject: La Raza Centro Legal - Public Board Meeting - November 16, 2022
Date: Friday, October 14, 2022 3:41:43 AM

Attachments: LRCL logo as of Sentember 2021.ona

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library,

Please see below for a notice of a public meeting of the Board of Directors of La Raza
Centro Legal. We're providing this notice to you for posting in accordance with San
Francisco Administrative Code Section 12L.

Please reply with a confirmation that this notice has been received and posted in the
necessary locations. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks for your help!

Take care,

Roy Bateman, Secretary

Board of Directors

La Raza Centro Legal, San Francisco
474 Valencia Street, Suite 295

San Francisco CA 94103

La Raza Centro Legal invites you to a public meeting of our Board of Directors.
(Please note that this meeting will be held online via Google Meet.)

La Raza Centro Legal, San Francisco

Board of Directors

Public Meeting

Wednesday, November 16, 2022, 5:30 p.m.

We will begin the meeting with time for comments from the public.

To attend this meeting, please use this link: meet.google.com/geg-hvem-rgk
For further information about the meeting, or if you have any questions, please call (415) 575-3500.
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